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September 25, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCCID: N7TNACSS80E
Dear Sir/Madam:
We have performed additional testing on the DUT (FCC ID: N7NAC880E) following the

latest guidance from the Commission on HSPA devices. Please replace the test report
submitted on August 29, 2007 with the two reports submitted today.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,
Ying Wang
Senior RF Engineer



